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Our Ref: Please Contact:
PH/JH Polly Hamilton 04.11.2019

Mr

MHH Contracting Limited
Carlisle Street East
SHEFFIELD

S48DT

Dear I

Re: ‘Watson’s Tip’ ~ Droppingwell Road, Rotherham
Unauthorised Access on Council Land

| write following the discovery of vehicle tracks on our land at Droppingwell which
indicate that 4x4 vehicles have been traversing our land to the east of your site at
‘Watson’s Tip’ in order to access the tip site. Furthermore, a loader belonging to
MHH was seen parked on Council land between the tip site and the football club
perimeter on the 8™ October 2019, leaving wheel rutting and causing damage to the
area.

| would remind you that you, your. employees or your sub—contractors have no right
of vehicular access across land owned by the Council other than the direct route
between Droppingwell Road and the entrance to the tip site. Any unauthorised use of
vehicles on land belonging to the Council amounts to a trespass.

| would request that you ensure that your employees and sub-contractors are made
aware of permitted routes and that they cease any further vehicular trespass onto
land owned by Rotherham Borough Council.

Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Polly Hamilton
Assistant Director for Culture, Sport and Tourism
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